
  
  

Shelton City Council 
Meeting Agenda 

April 21, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
Virtual Platform 

 

 
A.  Call to Order 

• Pledge of Allegiance 
• Roll Call 
• Late Changes to the Agenda 

 
B.  Consent Agenda (Action) 

1. Voucher number 101739 in the amount of $8,788.70 
2. Vouchers numbered 101740 through 101828 in the amount of $256,518.64 
3. Vouchers numbered 101834 through 101885 in the amount of $71,778.55 
4. Vouchers numbered 101891 through 101924 in the amount of $259,001.53 
5. Payroll Warrants numbered 3872 through 3876 and 5015 through 5059 and 5060 through 5170.  Warrants 

101714 through 101735 in the amount of $743,912.55 
6. Voucher number 101947 in the amount of $14,444.46 
7. Minutes of Special Meeting on March 13, 2020 
8. Extension of Motion – Telephonic Participation at Council Meetings (Council Protocol Manual-Section 7.08) 

 
C.  Action Agenda (Action/Public Comment Taken) 
      1.  Scarsella Contract for Coffee Creek Water Main Replacement – Presented by City Manager Jeff Niten 
 
D.    Administration Reports 

• City Manager Report 
 
E.  Announcement of Next Meeting – May 5, 2020 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
F.  Adjourn 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Special Note for Public Participation 
 

The meeting can be viewed at: masonwebtv.com 
The public can provide comments via email or telephone. 

Email:  jeff.niten@sheltonwa.gov 
Telephone:  (360) 432-5105 

Your comments will be relayed directly to the Council. 



 

Updated 4/10/20 
 

 
2020 Looking Ahead 
    (Items and dates are subject to change) 

 
 

 
Tues. 5/5 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda 
• Public Hearing – Ordinance No. 1949-0220 

Single Room Occupancy                                                              
• Ordinance No. 1951-0320 Non-represented 

Salary Schedule  
Action Agenda 

• Updated City Policies 100-05 & 100-12  
Administration Report 

•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 4/24 

Tues. 5/19 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
• 2019 Budget Year End Review 
• LEAN Process 

Business Agenda     
• Aspect Consulting C Street Landfill Contract 

Change No. 6 
Action Agenda 

• Ordinance No. 1948-0120 Parks, Recreation, 
Open Space and Trails (PROST) Plan 

• Ordinance No. 1949-0220 Single Room 
Occupancy 

• Ordinance No. 1951-0320 Non-represented 
Salary Schedule 

Administration Report 
•  

Executive Session 
• Real estate sale, purchase, or lease if a 

likelihood that disclosure would increase price 
(RCW 42.30.110(1)(b), (c) 

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 5/8 

Tues. 6/2 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
• Resident Owned Communities (ROC) 

Business Agenda                                                              
• Ordinance No. 1950-0320 Budget Amendment 

for 2020 

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 5/22 



 

Updated 4/10/20 
 

Action Agenda 
• Aspect Consulting C Street Landfill Contract 

Change No. 6 
Administration Report 

•  
Tues. 6/16 
5:50 p.m. 

Regular SMPD 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda 
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 6/5 

Tues. 6/16  
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
• Warrant Amnesty Day (Judge Greer) 

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
• Ordinance No. 1950-0320 Budget Amendment 

for 2020 
Administration Report 

•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 6/5 

Tues. 7/7  
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 6/26 

Tues. 7/21 Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 7/10 

Tues. 8/4 Regular Meeting Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  

Business Agenda                                                              

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 7/24 



 

Updated 4/10/20 
 

•  
Action Agenda 

•  
Administration Report 

•  
Other – TBD 

• UGA/Annexation Policy (Water/Sewer Extensions) 
• Outside City Water/Sewer Extensions 
• More Standing Committees by the Council  





































































































































 
 

CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON - CITY COUNCIL 
Emergency COVID-19 Business Meeting Minutes 

March 13, 2020 – 3:30 p.m. 
Shelton Civic Center  

 

Emergency COVID-19 Business Meeting Minutes March 13, 2020  
 

Page 1 of 2 
 

COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL PRESENT 
Councilmembers: Personnel:  
Mayor Kevin Dorcy City Manager Jeff Niten 
Deputy Mayor Deidre Peterson City Clerk Donna Nault 
James Boad City Attorney Kathleen Haggard  
Kathy McDowell Administrative Support Assistant Kary Holloway  
Eric Onisko   
Joe Schmit   
 
CALL TO ORDER 
The meeting was called to order at 3:30 p.m.  Roll call was taken – Councilmember Megan 
Fiess was absent.  
 
A motion was made and seconded to excuse Councilmember Fiess.  Passed. 
 
City Attorney Kathleen Haggard reported the purpose of today’s Council meeting was an 
emergency meeting, which is covered under, Section 42.30.030 of the Open Public Meetings 
Act, which authorizes the City Council to meet for purposes of emergency action. 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 Coronavirus (COVID-19) Communications with City of Shelton citizens and staff – 

presented by City Manager Jeff Niten 
 Emergency Resolution No. 1157-0320 – presented by City Attorney Kathleen Haggard 

 
City Manager Jeff Niten discussed how communications could be shared and disbursed with the 
community and City staff.   
 
City Attorney Kathleen Haggard read emergency Resolution No. 1157-0320, which provides for 
authorization of City Council, City Manager and department directors to take necessary actions 
to respond to the Federal, State and local emergency related to COVID-19.  
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve Resolution No. 1157-0320.  Passed. 
 
City Attorney Kathleen Haggard also reported City Council Rules allow for telephonic 
participation at Council meetings, but how often that can be exercised is limited.  Due to the 
current COVID-19 state of emergency, it would be necessary to liberalize the current rules in 
order to have better response times, as needed, to the current emergency situation.  
 
A motion was made and seconded to approve suspension of City Council Rules until 
April 24, 2020.  Passed. 
 



 
 

Emergency COVID-19 Business Meeting Minutes March 13, 2020  
 
 Page 2 of 2 

 

City Manager Jeff Niten report that non-essential personnel will be directed to work from home.  
The City’s IT department will be coordinating efforts with staff to ensure that they have the 
necessary VPN networks, and other internet network capabilities in order to allow staff duties to 
be performed from home. The City’s in-person delivery of services to residents and visitors will 
be slowed during this time.  There were no public comments made at this meeting. 
 
ADJOURN 
The meeting was adjourned at 3:43 p.m.  
 
 
_________________________________  _________________________________ 
Mayor       City Clerk 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item C1) 

Touch Date:  03/23/20 and 
                      04/8/20 
Action Date:  04/21/20  

Department: Public Works  
 
Presented By: Jeff Niten 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

   PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
   Scarsella Contract for Coffee Creek   
   Water Main Replacement 
   ATTACHMENTS:  

-Small Works Contract 
-City Engineer’s Recommendation   

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
JN      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
In Summer 2019, the Washington State Department of Transportation commenced a project to remove a fish 

barrier in Coffee Creek near the US 101 and Railroad Avenue/Shelton Matlock Rd. interchange. WSDOT 
contracted with a joint venture, Scarsella/Parsons, to complete the design build project. The goal of the 
project is to improve fish habitat by realigning Coffee Creek on a relatively parallel path west of US 101, 
under West Shelton Matlock Road and into Goldsborough Creek.  

The City of Shelton has a water main that extends water service to residents and businesses just beyond 
Hulbert Road, on Shelton Matlock Road. Due to the WSDOT US 101 Coffee Creek Fish Barrier Removal 
project, the City’s existing 6-inch cast iron water line will need to be relocated.   

One of the contractors for the WSDOT project, Scarsella Bros., provided the City with a proposal and cost 
estimate to complete the needed work.  

   
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  

N/A 
   
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
 The cost of the contract with Scarsella is $52,099.72, which will be paid out of the Water utility fund.  
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
 Information can be obtained through the Public Works Department.  
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
 Staff recommends: “I move to approve the Coffee Creek Water Main Replacement project and authorize 

the Mayor to sign the contract with Scarsella Bros., Inc.”.  


























	1 Agenda_20200421
	2 2020 Looking Ahead
	3 Vouchers
	3a Voucher
	4 Special Emergency Council Meeting_20200313_COVID-19
	COUNCILMEMBERS AND PERSONNEL PRESENT

	5 Briefing_Scarsella Contract_Coffee Creek Water Main Replacement
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	6 Partially Executed Contract_Scarsella Bros._Coffee Creek Water Main Relocate
	7 Signed Recommendation for Approval

